LEWISVILLE PUBLIC ART ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES June 2, 2025 Lewisville Town Hall

- Call to Order Chair John Armbruster called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. In attendance were John Armbruster, Barbara Campbell, Deirdre Mullen, Sarah Reece, Daniel Robinson, and Town Clerk Angie Lord. Absent were Elizabeth Miller and Rebecca Scherbak.
- II. **Agenda Approval** Barbara Campbell moved to approve the agenda. Deirdre Mullen seconded the motion and motion passed unanimously.
- III. **Minutes Approval** Barbara Campbell moved to approve the April 7, 2025 and May 5, 2025 minutes. Deirdre Mullen seconded the motion and motion passed unanimously.

IV. Old Business

A. <u>MAWCC Hanging System/Budget</u> – Ms. Lord reviewed the proposed budget to be considered by Council at the June 12, 2025 meeting.

Shallowford Square public art	\$1000
Signage	
Unveiling expenses	
MAWCC Art Show 2026	
Display Easels	\$200
Reception	\$1000
MAWCC Hanging Systems	\$1000
Magnolia room hallway	
Gallery hallway near kitchen	
3-5 permanent art collection pieces	\$1000
MAWCC meeting room	

- *B.* <u>Shallowford Square art update</u> Photo's provided by Paul Spainhour and Ms. Campbell were shared with the group. Ms. Lord shared the October 6, 2025 install and unveiling of *The Shallow Ford*.
- C. <u>Roundabout art update</u> Mrs. Lord explained that Town Manager Stacy Tolbert had connected Cliff Lewis with artist Bill Brown on the *Bridge in Balance* piece. Discussions took place regarding placement of the art and funding of the installation cost including Cliff Lewis' offer to assist with installation cost if needed.
- D. <u>MAWCC mural unveiling Event</u> Town Clerk Angie Lord provided an update on the event and explained town staff were working on a plaque to commemorate the piece. Additionally, Ms. Campbell provided a history of the committee and the work of the committee.

V. New Business

- A. <u>Community public art vision development of a statement</u> Chair Armbruster highlighted the desire for the committee to have a vision statement. Ms. Lord shared the focus of a vision statement and requested committee members to send ideas via email by June 20, 2025 for the July 7, 2025 meeting agenda. Ms. Reece suggested "celebrating culture through art".
- B. <u>Long-term goals</u> The committee discussed prioritizing goals. The committee should submit their top two priorities to Ms. Lord by June 20th for inclusion on the July 7, 2025 agenda. Chair Armbruster recommended having a historical speaker attend the unveiling of the Shallowford Square piece.

C. <u>2026 Community Day Event discussion</u> – Ms. Lord explained the event was in the infant stages of planning, that staff would provide dates for committees to choose from, and that a representative from each committee would be selected to serve on a Community Day sub-committee. Ms. Lord recommended the committee members to think about nominating a member to serve on the sub-committee.

VI. Clerk Report

A. <u>Collaboration and Appreciation Update</u> – Ms. Lord provided an update on event attendance and presentation.

VII. For the Good of the Order

- A. Chair Armbruster commended Ms. Miller for the art installation at Lewisville Middle School.
- B. Next meeting July 7, 2025
- VIII. **Adjournment** Barbara Campbell moved to adjourn at 7:28 PM. Motion was seconded by Sarah Reece and motion was approved unanimously.

ATTEST:

John Armbruster, Chair

Angela Lord, Town Clerk